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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of M/s Pelatro Limited
[formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited]

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements of M/s Pelatro Limited [formerly
known as Pelatro Private Limited] (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements including material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our apinion and ta the hest of our infarmation and accarding to the explanations given to ug,
the atoresaid Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements give the intormation required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act (“Ind AS”) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2024, the protit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specitied under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial
Statements section of our repott. We ate independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

4. Nowe No. 8.1 & 8.2 regardingr export recelvables from Genexx Pyt Lud. wansferred
Pelatro Limited, UK.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Information other than the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements and auditors’ report
thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,

we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for Standalone
Ind-Ab l'inancial Slatenents

The Company’s Board of Directors is respansihle for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind-AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial
performance of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safcguarding the asscts of the Company and for prevenling and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind-AS
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial
Statements is included in “Annexure - A” of this auditor’s report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure - B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the
matters stated in the paragraph below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statemoent of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements dealt with

by this repurCare incagreement willi (e bouks ul account,

d. Tn our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directora as on 315t March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31% March, 2023 from being appointed as a dircctor in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

fa)

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give a separate report
in the Annexure - C; and
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h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
which require any provision to be made for material foreseeable losses;

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or enlilies identified in any matner whalsvever by
or on bechalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that causes us to believe that
the representation given by (he Matiagenient conlain any malerial misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not
proposed final dividend for the year.

vi.  Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year [except for the period from 01-04-2023 to 20-04-2023] for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we
did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For GNANOBA & BHAT,
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn No. 00?3?53

—~—~PHALGUNA BN
Partner
M.No. 226032

UDIN : 24226032BKAGWY5632

Place: Bangalore
Date : 10th June, 2024
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Ind-AS Financial
Statements, including the disclosures and whether the Standalone Ind-AS Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable related safeguards.

Place: Bangalore

For GNANOBA & BHAT,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Regn No. S

&

TA =i e
BANG@.GRA * N
gl _ ALGUNA BN
QS Partner
ACT M.No. 226032

Date : 10th June, 2024 UDIN : 24226032BKAGWY5632
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ANNEXURE-B TO AUDITOR'S REPORT

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:

a) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment;

B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of the
intangible assets;

b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified during the year by the
management in line with an internal programme of verification. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of verification is reasonable having
regard to size of the Company and the nature of its assets;

c¢) The company does not have any immovable property. In respect of immovable
properties of land and buildings that have been taken on lease and disclosed as right
of use assets in the standalone Ind-AS financial statements, the lease agreements are
in the name of the company, where the company is lessee in the agreement;

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets and hence clause (i)(d) of the order is not applicable;

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the relevant records, no proceedings have been initiated or arc
pending against the company for holding any benami property under Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder, and hence clause
(i)(e) of the order is not applicable.

Since the Company is engaged in the business of providing software services it does not
carry any inventory. Further, the Company has not availed of any working capital limits
from a bank or a financial institution, Accordingly, clause (ii) of the order is not applicable.

In respect of loans, advances, guarantees or investments:

a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination ot the relevant records, the Company has granted the following loans
during the year

Particulars Aggregate Loans Granted | Balance Outstanding
in INR Thousands in INR Thousands
Others (Employee Loans) 736.00 634.00

Excepting the above, the Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature
of loans or provided any guarantee or security to any entity.

b)  In our opinion, the loans granted and investments made by the Company duting the
year are prima facie not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

c)  Based on our examination of the relevant records, the Company has specified
schedules for the repayment of the principal and interest on the above loans granted

d)  Based on our examination of the relevant records, there are no ovef
respect of the loans granted.



GNANOBA & BHAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
e)  In view of what is stated under clause (d) above, reporting under sub-clause (e) is
not applicable.
f) Based on our examination of the relevant records, there are no loans granted which

are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or repayment period and
hence reporting under sub-clause (f) is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the relevant books and records produced before us, the Company has
not entered into any transactions which come under the purview of Section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and hence clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the relevant books and records produced before us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of Chapter-V the Companies Act, 2013
read with The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and no order has been
passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or any other Tribunal.
Hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central Government has not
specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section 1 of section 148 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination
of the books and records as produced before us, in respect of statutory dues and other

dues:

a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities during the period wherever applicable. There were no material
undisputed amounts in respect of the above statutory dues, which were in arrears as
at 31st March 2023, for a period more than eix months from the date they became duse,

by There were no stulutory dues whicle were nol depusiled viaccount vl aty daspule.
(viii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our verification

of the records and relevant documents, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
additional income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.

Hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(ix) In respect of Borrowings, according to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company we report the following
under clause (ix):

a. The Company is regular in repayment of the loans and interest thereon;

b. The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or government or governmenl authority;

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our

purpose they were obtained;
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d. The Company did not raise any short-term funds during the year; And with respect
to short term borrowings outstanding, prima facie, not been used during the year for
Long -term purposes.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or associates. The company
does not have any joint venture.

f.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, the company has not borrowed funds by pledging the securities
held in its subsidiaries or associates. The company does not have any joint venture.

(x) Inrespect of moneys raised by way of initial public offer, further public offer, preferential
allotment and private placement of shares / convertible debentures:

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer during the year.

b. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

(xi) Inrespect of fraud:

a. To the best of our knowledge and belief, according to the information and
explanations given to us by the Management and the records produced before us, no
frauds were noticed or reported during the year.

b. As reported above, no frauds were noticed or reported during the year and hence
report under sub-section (12) of section 143 is not applicable.

c. As represented to us by the management, the Company is not required to implement
a whistleblower policy under the provisions of sub-section 9 of section 177 of the Act
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence this clause is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and based on
our verification of the records and relevant documents, all transactions with rclated partics
entered into by the Company are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act
where applicable, and details of the same have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind-AS
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of
Section 177 are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us by the Management and based
on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not e to any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and his
is not applicable.
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(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,

a. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

b. The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities.

¢. The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

d. As represented by the Management, the Group does not have any Core Investment
Companies.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ralivs, aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility,
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records, the Company is required to transfer unspent
amount of INR 1,025.22 thousand to Institute of Information Technology, Madras, a
fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of
the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said Act.
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(b) The company has not identified any project and consequently is not required to
transfer the unspent amount to a separate fund in terms of sub-section (6) of section
135 of the said Act.

For GNANOBA & BHAT,
Chartered Accountants,
Fifm, Regn No. 00 /

—_—

_—~PHALGUNA BN
Partner
M.No. 226032

UDIN : 24226032BKAGWY5632

Place: Bangalore
Date : 10th June, 2024
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ANNEXURE - C TO AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of M/s Pelatro
Limited [formerly Pelatro Private Limited] as on 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of inlernal financial controls over [inancial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporling, assessing (he risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prov1de a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, that receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company.

©)] Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GNANOBA & BHAT,
Chartered Accountants,

— i
~—PHALGUNA B N

Partner
M.No. 226032
UDIN : 24226032BKAGWY5632

Place: Bangalore
Date : 10t June, 2024




PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC065239

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS ’L°;E As Al 31-03-2024 As At 31-03-2023 As ALDI-04-2022
A ASSETS
1  MNon-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 66,261.76 50,588.93 B6,910.83
(b} Right af Use Asset 4 9,037 81 1,359.14 -
(c) Other Intangible assets 3 T26.77 1,061.64 1,509.70
{d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5 2010 - =
(€) Deferred lax assels 6 7,454.92 2.407.07 243,66
(£} Other non-current assets 7 6,244 82 570611 7.927.31
Total Non-current assets 89,755.18 61,122.89 ¥h,591.49
I Current assets
{a) Financial assels
(i} Trade receivables 8 363,396.97 187,066.29 69,165.08
{i1) Cash and cash equivalents a 52,753.79 54,767.12 15,915.91
(b) Current lax assets (Net) 10 - - 3,059.91
() Other currenl assets 11 5,090.71 5,047.92 3,716.92
Total Current assets 421,241.46 246,881.33 91,857.83
Total Assets 510,9%96.64 308,004.22 168,449.32
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share capilal 12 70,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
(b) Other equity 13 124,321.52 131,479.24 £4,591.51
Toinl Bquity 194 371 57 137 479,74 AF091.51
1T Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings (non-current) 14 138,655.58 12749115 50,454.25
{10y Otlics [wnw il Bubidtiies 15 Ldbhbb AGY 4 d
(b) Provisions 16 28,360.61 23,137.25 19,945.51
171,266.74 151,097.03 70,398.76
2 Current liabililies
{a) Financial Liabilitios
{i) Ferrovwringe (ournmnt) 17 AR 77 THRT? A37 35
(i) Trade payables 18
Total ontotanding dvne rf miren nmtarpriror anrd rmall amtarprirae M7 RR 774 94 1HR 77
- Total ..guis[anﬂi_ng dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 4105576 2,623.65 682,03
enterprises
{iii) Other financial habilities 19 6,282.68 1,029.68 -
{b) Other current liabilities 20 43,210.04 9.976.70 10,754.90
() Provisions sl 1,554.80 302777 »
145,408.38 24,427.9%6 12,458.05
Total Equity and liabilities 510,996.64 308,004.22 168,449.32

See accompanying notes forming parl of the Financial Stalements
In terms of our report attached
For Gnanoba & Bhat

Chartered Accornlants
Firm Registration

Place :Bangalore
Date: 10th June, 2024

For and on behalf of Board

Sharat G Hegde
CrO

PAN: ADAPHI585N

\/

Arun Kumar Krishna
Director
DIN08020921
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PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U7Z100KAZ0L3PLC068239

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

. Note  |For the year ended 31-|For the year ended 31-
EARTICULARS No. 03-2024 03-2023
1 Revenue from operations (gmss} 22 588,081.61 489,822 8Ba
2 Other income 23 3,452.66 684 81
3 Total Income (1+2) 591,534.26 490,507.67
4 Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 24 416,736.77 337,226.96
(b) Finance Costs 25 11,562.86 204615
{c) Depreciation and amaortisation expense 3&4 22,534.28 22,014.19
(d) Other expenses 26 66,824 A8 64,923.11
Total Expenses 517,658.60 426,210.42
5 Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (3-4) 73,875.66 64,297.26
6 Exceptional items gain / (loss) (net) = =
7 Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-6) 73,875.66 64,297.26
8 Taxexpense 27
(a) Current tax 23,968.74 19,789.65
(b) Prior Year Tax 33.84 449.81
() Miafarrad tay (4,473,001} (£330.18)
9 Profit for the year (7-8) 54,146.10 46,388.98
10 Other Comprehensive Income
A) (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss = =
B) (i) Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss (3.076.65) 666.51
(ii) Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified to profit or loss 774.84 (167.76)
Total Other comprehensive Income (2,303.82) 498.75
11 Total Comprehensive Income for the period (9+10) 51,842.28 46,887.73
12 Farnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each)
- Basic 36 14.26 13.25
- ikl 1.2 1325
Lee accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements

T terms af pur repart attached

Fur and un behalf of Board vl Dieclus

lor nanoba & Bhat
Chartered Acconntants

Fle l*'.uglsltd‘l:.'?u LIACIEAL
! s

T = _/-'{' i J
ot ° |
~Hhalguna B M

Partner
M. No. 226032

Place :Bangalore
Date: 10th June, 2024

N

Arun Kirhar Biielna

M. No.

Thrector
DIN:08020921

i

P
Khushboo Sharma
Company Secretary

A51813




PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC06823Y

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

A) Equity share capital

Particulars Amount
Balances as at April 1st, 2022 1,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year; it
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year £9,000.00
Balance as at March 31, 2024 70,000.00
B) Other equity
Items of other
Reserves and surplus comprehensive
income
Particulars Re -measurement Total
’ . . . of the defined
Securites Premium | Retained earnings bieiekit liabilitias /
(assets)
Balances as at April 1, 2022 85,895.42 {1,303.91) §4,591.51
Profit/loss for the year 46,388.98 46,358.98
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 498.75 498.75
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 132,284.40 (805.18) 131,479.24
Profit/loss for the year 54,146.10 34,146.10
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) (2,303.82) (2,303.82)
Momes recerved during the year 9,000.00 9,000.00
Shares allotted during the year (68,000.00) (68,000.00)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 9,000.00 118,430.49 (3,108.97) 124,321.52

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Gnanoba & Bhat
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registrati

1’5@; BN
Partner
M. No. 226032

Flace :Bangalore
Date: 10th June, 2024

DIN : 000024586

Sharat G Hegde
CFO
PAN: ADAPH9585MN

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

\J

Arun Kumar Krishna
Director
DIN:08020921

"u‘-
A
Khushboo Sharma

Company Secretary
M, No. A51813
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PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC068239

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian Rupees thousands, except where otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Year ended 31-Mar-2024 Year ended 31-Mar-2023
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profits / (I.oss) before tax 73,875.66 64,297.26
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 22,534.28 22,014.19

(Profit) / Loss on sale of assets (1,056.90) 121.06

Lease interest on ROU asset 177.83 164.12

Interest income (174.27) (283.29)

Finance Cost 11,385.03 32,865.97 1,882.03 23,898.11
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 106,741.64 88,195.37
Changes in working capital:

Adjustinents for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Trade receivables (176,330.67) (117,901.22)

Other non current assets (538.71) 2,221.20

Other current assets (42.79) (1,330.99)

Adjustinents for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade Payables 28,160.05 2,141.62

Borrowings (current) 40,807.00 6,549.04

Other financial liabilities (current) 5,253.00 1,029.68

Other current liabilities 33,233.34 (111.69)

Provisions 5,223.36 3,191.75

Other financial liabilities (non-current) 5,370.11 1,393.51

(58,865.31) (102,817.11)
Cash Generated from Operations 47,876.33 (14,621.74)

Direct taxes paid (net of refund) (10,441.72) (14,151.77)
Cashflow before extraordinary items 37,434.61 (28,773.51)

Extraordinary / Prior year items = =
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 37,434.61 (28,773.51)
B. Cashflow from investing Activities

Outflow on fixed assets & CWIP (net of sale) (37,603.92) (6,724.43)

Non Current Investments (29.10) -

Interest Received 174.27 283.29
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (37,458.74) (6,441.15)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Finance Cost (11,385.03) (1,882.03)

Lease payments (1,768.61) (1,089.00)

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings & Loans 11,164.44 77,036.89
Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (C) (1,989.21) 74,065.86
Net increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2,013.34) 38,851.21
Cash and cash equivalent

Opening balance 54,767.12 15,915.91

Closing balance 52,753.79 54,767.12
account and fixed deposits placed with banks
For Gnanoba & Bhat For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

irm Registration ng. 0009395
3 N\
/ \{ s
m Arun Kumar Krishna
Partner Director
M. No. 226032 DIN:08020921
X
Sharat G Hegde Khushboo Sharma

Place :Bangalore CFO @D !- /:,Q pany Secretary
Date: 10th June, 2024 PAN: ADAPH958?€S!;/#-\\\‘? No. A51813

[ :J" Bangalore Fn'i
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PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: UT2100KA2013PLCO68239

Motes Forming Fart of the Standalone Financial Statements
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where olherwise stated)

MNote
No
5 MNon-current investments
Farticulars 31-Mar-24 Fl-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
{a) Investment - Unquoted equity instruments
500 shares of USD 0.7 each [ully paid - Pelatro Pte Ltd 29.10 - -
Total 29.10 o= -
f  Deferred tax ascet! (liability) Fs. In Million
Particulars 31-lan-24 31-Mar-23 01-A pr-22
Tax effect on items constituting deferred tax asset / (liability) 745492 240707 243,66
Deferred tax assel / (liahility) - (net) 7.451.92 2407.07 243.66
7 Other non-current assets
Particulars 31-Jan-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Other than capital advances (Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 5439.74 5.435.19 5,474.31
Balances with government authorities:
= VAT credil receivable 21511 21511 215.11
= GST credil receivable 342.71 55.81 2,237.89
Deferred Rent (Leases) 247.26 - =
Total 6,244.82 5,706.11 7,927.51
8 Trade receivables
Particulars 31-Jan-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Unsecured
Chatstanding for a period exceeding siv months from the date they were due for pavment
- Considered g(md 18.041.69 16,876.06 -
- Credit impaired * 3 r
18,041 69 16,876.06 =
Less: Provision for doubtful rade receivables - = -
18,041.69 16,576.06 -
Others
- Considered good 345,355.27 170,190.24 69,165.08
- Credit impaired - - =
345,355.27 170,190.24 649,165.08
1 pee Provision for donbtul trade receivables - - -
345,355.27 170,190.24 69,165.08
l'alal ' 363,396.97 167,066.29 69,165.00
Nnte: Thies from Related Parties [Refer Nobe N | 172,237,580 121,150.77 -

8.1 O the receivables, as on the date of these financials, INR 16,576 in thousands represents dues towards supply of software and related services rendered Lo
Genexx Private Limlted, Nepal which s an export recoivable un ndsan Kupees, As Ui kapol ol service was O BeBALL 01 K/ 8 PEIAERS LESICL, Uk (L Wil
has been assigned to that entity as per the Receivable Transfer Agreement dated 2nd February 2024 between Pelatio Linuled, UK, Gegeas 1'vL LUd. and Delatro
Timited Tndin The management is eonfident nf realizing the entite dues from this entity in the {inancial year 202425 and accordingly, no provision is
considered necessary in respect of these amounts, As the assigned receivables are in respect of Export of Services to Nepal, it is opined that there is no
reyulienent ul declarativn ol expuls/iepoilig lu segulaluy sullivilies Lor he delayed reatication of export proceeds and no recerledui for gt ul

dues.

8.2 In determining the allowance tor doubbiul trude secervables, Ui Company D usad o practical eapedient by compting e expeoted credil alluwaie: [
trade reepivahles hased on a provision matrix, The provision matrix takes mto account historical credit loss experlence and is adjusted for forwant luokuy
information. The expected credir luss allowance Is Based on U ageing ol U receivables ial are dus aud sales used m the provision matrdx. This 3 not applied
to receivables that are due from holding company and its subsidiaries.




PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KAZ2013PLC068239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

{All amounts in Indian Eupees Thousands, except where olherwise stated)

Note
Nao.

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Cash en hand 15.00 27.70 10,22

Balance with banks:

- In current account 52,738.78 9,739.42 15,905.69

- In depasit account - 45,000.00 -
Tolal 52,753.79 54,767.12 15,915.91

10 Cumrent tax assets (Net)
I"articulars 31-Mar-24 3-Mar-23 01-A p‘]’—zz

Advance tax (net of provision) - 3,059.91
Total - - 3,059.91

11 Other current assels
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 i3] —}’Lpr—ﬂ

Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances to related partics - -

Loans and advances to employees 1,754.61 138271 160.33
Lopans and advances to suppliers 90.50 2892 26444
Frepaid expenses 3,245.60 3,200.20 329216
Other Trade advances:

- Related Parties - 3287 -

- Others = - -
Interest Accrued on Term Deposils 7 200.232 -
Total 5,080.71 5,047 .92 3,716.92

14  Non-Current Borrowings
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Term Loans:
- From Others (refer note 31) 138,655.58 127,491.15 50,454.25
Tutal TN A55 SH 1 AT S 50,454 75
15  Other financial liabilities (non current)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Deposit Discounting 247.63 - -
Lease Liability {refer note 4(ii)) 4,002.92 468,63 -
Total 4,250.55 468,63 =
16 Provisions (Non-current)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Provision for employee benefits:

- Gratuily (refer note 37) 18.034.69 15,426.54 13,200.12

- Leave Encashment (refer note 37) 10,325.92 7,710.72 6,756.39
Total 28, 360.61 23,137.25 19,945.51

17  Current Borrowings
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Term Loans;
Current maturities of long term debt 1310222 7.295.19 832.35
(Crverdiaft Limit:
'I.-\’orking g‘a];ital Ioan 35,000.00 0.03 -
Total 48,102.22 7.295.22 §32.35

/A Z \
¥ -,
J [Bangalore | = |
lynd India |



PELATRO LIMITED
{Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U7210B0KA2013PLC0O6E239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financlal Statements
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, excepl where otherwise slated)

Note
No.

18

14

Trade payables

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid lo any suppliers as at the end of the accounting vear

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppliers as at the end of the accounting, vear

ifi) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the suppliers beyond the
appointed day

{iv) The amount of interest due and payvable for the vear

{v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid al the end of the accounting vear

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding vear, until such date when the
imterest dues as above are actually paid

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Trade pavables:
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises {refer nole below) 202 88 274.94 188.77
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 31,055.76 282365 AB2.03
Tatal 51,255.64 3,098.59 87080
Note: (i} Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22

202.88 27494 188.77

As per the infarmation available with the Management, there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. This has been relied upon by the audilors.

Oither financial liahilities (rarrent)

Particulars 31-Mar-24 F-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
(i} Credibors for capital goods 300.90 87,02 #
(i) Lease Liability (refer note 4(ii)) 508264 94265 -
({if) Unearmed revenue 899.14 - -
Tatal 6,282,658 1,029.68 -
Nate : The current malurilies represent the instalment pavable in the next 12 months
Other current Habilities
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Unearned Revenue - - .
Other advances
Other pavables:
- Statutory remitlances 12,252.56 8,910.56 677712
- Advances from customers * - 3,658.37
- Others 30,957.48 106614 319.41
Total 43,210.04 9,976.70 10,754.90
Provisions |Current)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 M-Apr-22
Provision for employee benefits:
- Gratuity (refer note 37) 413442 3,607 .98 -
Other Provisions
- Provision for CSR Expendilure 1,025.22 - -
- Prowision for Tax (Net of TDS) 11,395.16 303777 =
Tatal 16,554.80 6,635.76 -

India

Bangalor




PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC0DAS239

Notes Forming Iart of the Standalone Financial Statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise staled)

12 Share capital

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Authorised
1,20,00,000 (Previous year 100,000) Equity shares of Es. 10/- each with voting rights 120,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 120,000.00 1,000.00 1.000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
70,00,000 {Previous year 100,000) Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each with vating rights 70,000,000 1,000.00 1,0001.00
(of which 68,00,000 shares (Previous year - NIL) are issued by way of Bonus during the vear)
Total 70,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount oufstanding at the beginning and al the end of the reporting period:
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22

No. ef Rs. in No. of Rs. in No. of Rs. in

Shares Thousands Shares Thousands Shares Thousands
Equity share of Rs. 100/- each
Opening balance 100,000 1,000.00 100,000 1,000.00 100,000 1,000.00
Issued during the year #,900,000 /9,000 - - - -
Closing balance 7,000,000 70,000.00 100,000 1,000,00 100,000 1,000.00

(b) Detail of the rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares outstanding Equity shares of Rs, 100/~ each:
The Company has anly one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs.10/-. The holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event the
Company plans any dividend payments, the same will be declared and paid in Indian rupees. Any such dividend proposed by the Board of Directors will be
subject to approval by the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will
be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution Lo all other parties concerned, The distribution will be in propartion to

number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

{c) Details of equity shares held by each shareholder helding more than 5% of shares:

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
:h’; :s 't UL sharca : I;;r';; " Ut oharea :h';r';; ", U ahares
Malatn P . 91 904 nne 99,999 100%
Firan Menon 2100, 145 L5 - - - -
Waru Munoi 1,176,195 21,08 - - -
Sudeesh Yezhuvath 1,264,235 18.06% - - - -
Total 5,616,625 80.248% 99,999 100% 99,999 100°%:
(d) |The details of promotors shareholding more than 5% is set out below.
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 & 01-Apr-22
Name of the Fromotor o of total Y ‘_“5“5" o of total Ya C_h-"'ge
No of Shares during the | No of Shares during the
shares year shares oar
Kiran Menon 2,176,195 31.09% 100% - 0.00% 0%
Varun Menon 2,176,195 31.09% 100% - 0.00% 0%

CLAM
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Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

13

Other equity
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22

Securitites Premium

Opening Balance = 7 -

Add: Addition for the year 9.000.00 - -

Closing balance 9,000.00 - -
Retained earnings

Opening Balance 132,284.39 85,895.42 50,487.94

Add: Profit for the year 54,146.10 46,386.98 3540747
Less: Issue of Bonus Shares {68,000.00) - 3
Closing balance 118,430.49 132,284.39 85,895.42
Items of other comprehensive income

Opening Balance (805.16) - G
Add/(Less) : Other comprehensive income for the year (3,078.65) (1,303.91) (1,742.49)
Add/(Less) : Tax impact on above 774.84 498.75 438.59
Closing balance (3,108.97) (805.16) (1,303.91)
Tntal 124,321,52 131,479.24 84,591.51




PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)

CIN: U72100KA2013PLC068239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

22 Revenue from operations

23

24

Total

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Sale of Services (refer note (i) below) 585,081.61 489,822 86
Total 588,081.61 489,522.86
Less: Service Tax/GST = =
Total 586,081.61 489,522.86
Note: (i) Sale of Services Comprises:

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Services - Domestic 111,117.34 119,571.32
Services - Export 476,964.27 370,251.54
Total 588,081.61 489,822 86
Other income

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Interest income 174,27 283.29
Interest - EIR 53.60 -
Profit from sale of fixed assets 1,056.90 -
Exchange fluctuation gain 2,167 .88 401.52
Total 3,452.66 684.81
Employee benefits expenses

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Salaries and wages 387.607.88 311,591.66
Contributions to provident and other funds 12,246.43 10,657.63
Gratuity (refer note 37) 4,602.43 4,033.02
Earned Leave Entitlement 7,761.42 5,865.87
Leave Incentives - -
Staff welfare expenses 4,518.60 5,078.79
Total 416,736.77 337,226.96
Finance costs

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Interest expense:
- Interest on Borrowings 11,174.51 1,786.82
- Interest on Leases 177.83 164.12
- Interest on income tax - -
- Bank charges and commission 210.52 95.21

11,562.86 2,046.15




PELATRO LIMITED

{(Formerly known as Pelatro Frivate Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC068239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

26 Other expenses

27

28

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Insurance 446.84 458.25
Legal and professional 14,958.88 11,800.63
Pavments to auditors (refer note below) 42500 300.00
Power and fuel 1,684.87 1,361.77
Rent

- Buildings 12,949.00 12,667.23

- IT Server - 734.85
Repairs and maintenance:

- Others 1,322 41 1,237.80
Rates and taxes 1,357.95 166.73
Software Expenses 2,687.11 3,639.00
Communication Expenses 2,379.78 2,518.73
Travelling and conveyance 20,054.40 23,206.02
Business Development Expenses 2,123.82 375.06
Membership Subscription 2,691.00 2,632.13
Commission 1,263.12 -
Asset Written off - 121.06
Recruitment Expenses 146.03 2,483.20
C5R Expenses 1,025.22 =
Miscellaneous expenses 901.21 920.56
Total 66,696.68 64,923.11
Payments to the auditors comprises (net of goods & service tax input credif):

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Statutory Audit Fee 325.00 180.00
Taxation Matters 100.00 70.00
Certification and Others 315.00 50.00
Total 740.00 300.00
(i) Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility:
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
(a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 1,025.22 -
(b) Amount spent during the year on : = z
(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset - =
(ii) On purpose other than (i) above - -
(c) Short fall of CSR spent = -
(d) Contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation - -
to CSR activities
(e) Provision towards liability incurred by entering into a 1,025.22 -
contractual obligation for CSR activities
Total 1,025.22 =

Nature of CSR activities:

Contribution to Indian Institute of Technology (IT) - Madras
Note: Conseguen

o Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2022 dated 20
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Notes Ferming Part of the Standaleone Financial Statements
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29

30

Tax expenses
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Income tax:
Current income tax charge 23,9658.74 19,789.65 14,171 .28
Prior Year Tax 33.84 449,81 (62.97)
Deferred tax:
Relating to originating and reversal of temporary differences (refer note
31) (4,273.01) (2,331.18) (857.20)
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss 19,729.57 17,908.28 13,251.11
Movement Of Deferred Tax Asset/ Liabilities
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
Opening Deferred Tax Assel/ (Liability} 2,407 .07 243 60 (315.60)
Net Deferred Asset /(Liability) arising from transactions during the year o,047.85 2,163.42 559.26
Closing Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 7,454.92 2,407.07 243.66
Net Deferred Tax Liability as at the year end comprises the tax impact of timing difference on account of:
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22
(i) Tax Effect of Items giving rise to Deferred Tax Liability
-Depreciation (1,990.68) (3,117 46) (4,775.22)
-Impact of IndAS adjustments - - 5
Total (1,990.68) (3,117.46) (4,775.22)
{ii) Tax Effect of Items giving rise to Deferred Tax Asset
-Provision for gratuity & bonus 1,267.19 5186.34 5,018.88
Impact of IndAS adjustments RA7R41 23819 -
Total 9,445.60 5,524.53 5,018.85
(iii) Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset 7,454.92 2,407.07 243.60




SETES 6LS6T L T TOL'SE ®ioL

IeAnyZa i ysa9png IjA] JO 8ajUBIEND) [RUOSIS] 'q

950096 - ar0[EBueg ‘umo], uosuag
“T'ON PIO ‘2] sestwal] ‘proy eSmpipuey]

‘06 'ON MmN B/ L1 ou uonerodiony sane, yeipiand) jendeny

00°000°SE Pl 1e patenyis Apradord 4q paindes e v %06'8 Bupjiapy - payiwir yueq eIpunjely Yejoy

- - YZHI0Z APIYRA 10J0] Jo uonedRjodAf] e SPUOR 09 %0T6 (g-ueo) payury yueg [D1D]
x - SO /9F'E 3[IIYIA I030JN Jo uonedajodiy e SYIUoR (9 %0T'6 (1-ueo7) payiuury yueg [D1]

9F009G - 210[EBURg ‘UMO ] Uosudg
‘proy] ERInpIpuey] ‘zg ou pream [eeinesef
“1/98 “9g'0n fureaq faadoad “royoanp

- FGO6ED 8FOT0Z ay) Jo aane(ay aip jo Lradord 4q parmdes e SUIUON 0T %0C 6 parwry yueg 14y
peciiilig]
CCTER m_w.wm.w CR'AGSE m_u_r_m.;., ,SH_O—E wO :D_Lmumsuo.n—%m B SLPUC A 09 9w IO0L mum..u..ﬂnH m_ﬂ.:H mm_n._..rnmm Eﬂuﬂmﬁ_..&. .EO%O.H.
TTOT/PO/L0 £T0T/20/1€ FTOT/TO/1E
Ajumse g
e e JLINAG Jo syreje (] fune euiSug 10" UoIINIsUT SUIpuay /yueg

:sBurmoizoq Juannd-wou a1 3o adsar ur papracad Ljunoss 33 Juawledas jo suay,

1€ 310N

(pa1e3s ast-aaao asaym 1deaxa ‘spuesnoy ] ssadny uerpuy ug sjunowe [1y)
SJU3WBIe]S [PIMURUL] SUCTEpUR}S oY} Jo e Sunuiog sajoN

6£TEI0DTIETOTYII00TTLN *NID
(paynur ALl onepag se umouy A[rawiog)

ALIATT OMLVTIdd



PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLCN6E239

Motes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

32 Related Party Transactions

Description of relationship MName of related party
Holding Company Pelatro PLC (Upto 31.01.2024)

Key management personnel

Managing Director Subash Menon (w.e.f 05.03.2024)
Director Sudeesh Yezhuvath
[Nirector Anuradha (upto 29.04.2022)
Director Arun Kumar Krishna Reddy
CFO Sharat G Hegde [w.e.f 22.05.2024)
Company Secretary Khushboo Sharma (w.e.f 01.05.2024)
Non-Executive Director Anuradha (w.e.f 05.08.2024)

Kiran Menon

Relatives ol Key management personnel
Varun Menon

Pelatro LL.C

Fellow Subsidiary
B Pelatro Pre. Ltd. (upto 07.01.2024)

Subsidiary Pelatro Pte. Lid. {w.e.f 08.01.2024)
Kev managemenlt persconnel of Subsidiary Sharat G Hegde (w.e.f08.012024)
Details of Transactions 31,/05/2024 31/03/2023
Sale of Services
Pelatro Pte. Lid. 313,750.28 318.E2048
Pelatro PLC 106,120,353 -

Investment / (withdrawal) in Partnership Firm (net)
Pelatro Ple. Lid. 29.10

Remuneration paid during the vear

Sudeesh Yerhuvath 4,602.19 6,218.28
Anuradha - 489.23
Arun Kumar 16,746.95 14,593.63
Subash Menon 11,773.4 9,882,001
Sharat G Hegde 1,306.30 #
Share application including Securities Premium] received during the year

Kiran Menon 1,217.70 -
Varun Menon 1.217.70 -
Sudeesh Yezhuvath 3,612.10 -
Arun Kumar K 710.00 -
Sharat G Hegde 48.50 *
Anuradha 110.00 -

Issue of Bonus Shares during the year

Kiran Menon 21,140.18 -
Varun Menon 21,140.18 -
Sudeesh Yezhuvath 12,281.14 -
Arun Kumar K 2,485.00 -
Sharat G Hegde 16975 -
Anuradha 385.00 -

Loans Taken during the vear
Sudeesh Yezhuwvath 6,100.00 .

Loan Repaid during the yvear

Sudeesh Yezhuvath 11,600.00
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Delails of Transactions 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Reimbursement of expenses incurred on behalf of the Company:
Sudeesh Yeshuvath 57766 898.30
Arun Kumar 545.35 614.59
Subash Menen 77041 8,708,606
Sharat G Hegde 329,62 -
Reimbursement of expenses incurred by company on behalf of; . -
Pelatro PLC 120: 518
Pelatro LLC 2506 27.76
Pelatro Pre. Ltd. - -
Balances culstanding at the end of the year Cr/(Dr) Cr/ (D1}
Sudeesh Yezhuvath {(Loan) 27500000 33,000.00
Sudeesh Yezhuvath (Expenses) 19.73 4.09
Subhash Menon (Expenses) 589.21 -
Arun Kumar (Expenses)
Pelatro PLC (Expenses reimbusement) - -
Pelatro PLC (Trade Receivable) (103,492.72) -
Pelatro LLC (Expenses Reimbursement) - (27.76)
Pelatro Pre. Lid. (Trade Receivable) (172,237.80) (121,150.77)
Pelatro Pre. Lid, (Investment) (29.10) -
Foreign Currency Exposure
. Year ended
Particulars FTRYPY TLMar23
(a) Earnings in foreign currency
- Export of Services 42040611 F41,341.54
(b} Expenditure in foreign currency
- Capital Goods Purchased - =
- Maintenance Expenses - =
- Subscriptions £ -
- Travel and Business Promotion Expenses 20,058.73 18,797.69
(¢} borergn Lurrency Lxposure as at Match 31, 2023 that have not been hedged Ly a dedvauve lsuuient on olers wise,
. Asat
Particulars TR I 31 Mar 23

Neccivables

- USD (in Thousands) 3,329.67 1,677.19

- INR (in Thousands) 244,050.54 141,243.28
Payables " #

Earnings Per share

Hasic KPS amounts are calenlated by dividing the profit for the vear attriburable to equity holders by the weighted avesage numbes of

equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the

dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following table sets out the computation of hasic and diluted earnings per share:

i Year ended
Particulars TR T
Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders 54,146.10 46,28898
Shares
Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year - basic
3,796,448 3,500,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year - diluted
3,796,448 3,500,000
Earnings/iLoss) per share
Earnings per share of par value INT 10 - basic (INR) 14.26 13.25
Earnings per share of par value INT 10 - diluted (INE) 14.26 13.25

Bangalare
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(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)

CIN: U72100KA2013PLC0O6S239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

35 ‘Trade receivables ageing for (he period ended 31st March 2024

Particulars

Unbilled

Outstanding for the following periods from the duc date

< 6 months

6 months to1
year

1-2 years

2-3- years

> 3 years

Total

Undisputed trade receivables

- considered good

- which have significant increase in
credit risk

- credit impaired

D is.pu ted trade receivables
-considered good

- which have significant increase in
credit risk

-credit impaired

46,070.40

29928487

1,165.64

4,327.28

12,548.78

363,396.97

Total

46,070.40

299,2B4.87

1,165.64

4,327.28

12,548.78

363,396.97

Trade receivables ageing for the period ended 31st March 2023

Particulars

Unbilled

Outstanding for the following periods from the due date

<6 months

6 months to 1
year

1-2 years

2-3- years

> 3 years

Total

Undisputed trade receivables

- considered good

- which have significant increase in
credil risk

- credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables

- considered good

- which have significant increase in
credit risk

- credit impaired

34,093.78

136,096,406

4,327.28

12,548.78

187,066.29

Total

34,093.78

136,096.46

4,327.28

12,548.78

187,066.29

Trade receivables ageing for the period ended 1st April, 2022

Particulars

Unbilled

{hutstanding tor the tollowing penods trom the due date

< O mwnllis

f months to 1
year

T2 yeans

2-0- yuais

¥ Jyears

Taotal

Undisputed trade receivables

- considered good

- which have significant increase in
credit risk

- credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables

- considered good

- which have significant increase in
credit risk

- credit impaired

20,861.24

48,303.83

Talal

LEGT, 7

4 07 A7

69,165.08

£9.165.08 |

Ba ngamrf:

India




PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)

CIN: UZ2100KAZ013FLCO6E239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

36 Trade payables ageing for the year ended 31st March 2024

Outstanding for the following periods from due date

Particulars Not due Total
<1 year 1-2- years 2-3 years > 3 years

Undisputed

- MSME 20288 - - - - 202.88

- Others 63346 30,422.30 - - = FLO55.76
Disputed

- MSME - " - = » :

- Others - = = g g i
Total 836.34 30422.30 - - - 31,258.64
Trade payables ageing for the year ended 31st March 2023

Qutstanding for the following periods from due date

Particulars Not due Total

<1 year 1-2- years 2-3 years > 3 years
Undisputed

- MSME = 274,94 - - - 274,94
- Onlieis 2335.09 209794 - » . 202305
Disputed

- MSME B . 4 & . -

- Uthery - & - - - -
Total 225.69 287290 - - - 3,098.59
Trade payables ageing for the year ended 1st April, 2022

; Outstanding for the following periods from due date
Particulars Naot due Total
<1 year 1-2- years 2-3 years >3 years
[indisputed

- MSME 188.77 & - - - 188.77
- Others 180.00 502.03 = = 7 682.03
Disputed
- MSME - - - . - =

Crehery . . F
Total 768,77 BN7 N7 - . RTN RN

- - .‘\]
f ="
{ =l [ B2Ngalore | =i |

.k India




PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC0O68239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

37. Employee benefit plans
37.1 Defined contribution plans

The employees of the Company are members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan operated by the government. The Company
is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Company with respect Lo the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified contributions.

During the period, the Company has recognized the following amount in the Profit and Loss Account-

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund 1222543 10,608.88
Employers’ Contribution to Employee state insurance scheme 20.95 438.75

37.2 Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuous
service of 5 years are eligible for gratuity under this Act. The amount of gratuily payable on termination / retirement is the last
drawn basic salary per month of the employee proportionate for a period of 15 days per completed year of service, During the year
2017, the Company had constituted a Group Gratuity Trust and the above liability is funded through the Group Gratuity Trust with

Life Insurance Corporation of India.

These plans typically expose the Group to actuarial risks such as: Actuarial Risk, Investment Risk, Liquidity Risk, Market Risk &

Lesgislative Risk.

Actuarial Risk

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than
expected. This can arise due to one of the
following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary
hikes that are higher than the assumed salary
escalation will result into an increase in
Obligation at a rate that is higher than
expected. Variability in mortality rates: If
actual mortality rates are higher than assumed
maortality rate

assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be
paid earlier than expected. Since there is no
condition of vesting on the death benefit, the
acceleration of cashflow will lead to an
actuarial loss or gain depending on the
relative values of the assumed salary growth
and discount rate. Variability in withdrawal
rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher
than assumed withdrawal rate assumption
than the Gratuity Benefits will be paid earlier
than expected. The impact of this will depend
on whether the benefits are vested as at the
resignation date.
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(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC068239

Investment Risk

For funded plans that rely on insurers for
managing the assets, the value of assets
certified by the insurer may not be the fair
value of instruments backing the liability. In
such cases, the present value of the assels is
independent of the future discount rate. This
can resull in wide fuctuations in the net
liability or the funded status if there are
significant changes in the discount rate during
the inter valuation period

Liquidity Risk

Employees with high salaries and long
durations or those higher in  hierarchy,
accumulate significant level of benefits. If
some of such employees resign/retire from
the company there can be strain on the
cashflows

Market Risk

Market risk is a collective term for risks that
are related to the changes and fluctuations of
the

financial markets. One actuarial assumption
that has a material effect is the discount rate,
The

discount rate reflects the time value of money.
An increase in discount rate leads to decrease
in

Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits
& vice versa. This assumption depends on the
yields on the corporate/government bonds
and hence the valuation of liability is exposed
lo fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation
date

Legislative Risk

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the
plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets
due to change in the legislation/regulation.
The government may amend the Payment of
Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to
pay higher benefits to the employees. This will
directly affect the present value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation and the same will have to
be recognized immediately in the year when
any such amendment is effechive

%
)
&
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The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using |

credit method.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were
as follows.

Discount rate(s)
Expected rate{s) of salary increase

Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss in respect of these defined
benefit plans are as follows:

Service cost:

Current service cost

Net interest expense

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability:

Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)
Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from experience adjustments

Benefits paid

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income

Total

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
7.20% 7.30%
10.00% 10.00%
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
3,607.95 3,290.91
904 45 74211
4,602.43 4,033.02
93.97 (640.99)
2,957.20 (267.01)
(6406.78) (883.00)
2,404.39 (1,791.00)
700682 2,242.01

The current service cost and the net interest expense for the year are included in the 'Employee benefits expense’ line item in the
statement of profit and loss. The remeasurernent of the net defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income.

The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the enfity's obligation in
respect of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Funded status

Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost

Interest cost

Acquisition / Divestituture
Remeasurement (gains)/ losses:

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial assumplions

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
Others: Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income)/Expense

Past service cosl, including losses/ (gains) on curtailments
Liabilities extinguished on settlements

Liabilities assumed in a business combination

Exchange differences on foreign plans
Benefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligation

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
22,969.87 15,890.73
800.76 46419
The defined benefit plan is fund
22,169.11 15,426.54
Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
17,057 .56 14,840.14
3,607 98 3,290.91
994 45 74211
3,078.65 (666.51)
(938.51) (1,149.09)
23,800.13 17,057.56
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Significant acluarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and
mortality. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

01-Apr-23 1-Apr-22
Particulars to to

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Impact of 0.5% increase in discount rate 22,507.78 15,555.52
Impact of (1.5% decrease in discount rate 23,451.79 16,240.62
Impact of 0.5% increase in salary growth rate 23,320.89 16,145.55
Impact of 0.5% decrease in salary growth rate 22,648.07 15,626.68
Impact of 0.5% increase in mortality rate 22,5809.01 15,742.96
Impact of 0.5% decrease in mortality rate 23,109.03 16,023.62

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be represenlative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is
unlikely that the change in assumplions would oceur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated
using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined
benefil obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet,

Expected future Cash outflows towards the plan are as follows-

Financial Year Am;::::::::ii
2024-25 3,790.33
2025-26 5,139.38
2026-27 3,204.24
2027-28 3,040.50
2028-29 Adihac
2020.34 8,354.30
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Notes to Restated Financial Information

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except where otherwise stated)

38. Segment reporting
(a) Operating segment

Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments' ('Ind AS 108") establishes standards for the way that business enterprises report information about
operating segments and related disclosures about revenue, geographic areas and major customers. Based on the ‘'management
approach’ as defined in Ind AS 108, the Managing Director monitors and reviews the operating results of the Company as one segment
i.e., 'Software Salutions for various aspects of Precision Marketing'. Since the entire business falls within a single operational segment,

these restated consolidated and standalone financial information are reflecting the information required by Ind AS 108

(b) Geographical segment
(i) Revenue from operations disaggregated based on geography

Standalone
Particulars
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
India TITIAF 1,195.71
Outside India 4,769.64 3,702.52
Revenue From Operations 5,8680.82 4,898.23

Note: Considering the nature of business in which the Company operates, the Company deals with various customers across multiple
geographies. However, none of the geographies contribute materially to the revenue of the Company.

(ii) Non-current assets based on geography (location of assets)

Standalone
Particulars
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
India 897.26 611.23
Outside India 0,29 -
Revenue From Operations 897.55 611.23

T

wl Bangalore
India




PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLCD65239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

Note 39: Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilitics comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assels include trade and other receivables,
cash and cash equivalents and refundable deposits that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of
these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

(i) Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borrowings and refundable deposits. The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position
as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the ratio
of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt

The analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement

obligations; provisions,
The below assumptlion has been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

(ii} Interest Rate Risk:
INTErest Fate TISK 15 e MISK tNar e Tair vale oF TUTUre casn nows 0f a nnanclal INSIument Wil uctuae Decause or CRanges u market

interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Campany's short-term deht

obligations with floating interest rates,

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of variable rate borrowings. The Company does not enter into
any mterest rate swaps.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings
affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings,

as follows:

I:':cr&‘:!asejdecrease Effect on profit before tax
in interest rate

March 31, 2024

[NR in thousands +1% (1,867.58)
[NR in thousands -1% 1,867.58
March 31, 2023

INR in thousands +1% (1,347.86)
INR in thousands -1% 1,347.86




PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
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Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements

(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

(ii1) Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The credit risk arises principally from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its investing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom credit has been
granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. The collection from the trade receivables are monitored on a continuous basis by the
receivables team. The Company establishes an allowance for credit loss that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect of trade
and other receivables based on the past and the recent collection lrend.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent is limited as the Company generally transacts with banks and financial institutions with high credit
ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.

{iv) Liguidity Risk:

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank deposits and loans,
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Particulars On Demand <1 Year 1to 5 years > 5 Years Total
Year Ended 31-03-2024
Short-term Borrowings 35,000.00 35,000,00
Term Loan 13,757.67 59,726.00 51,180.02 124,663.69
Long-term Borrowings 6,500.00 21,000.00 27,500.00
Trade payables 31,258.64 31,258.64
Total 66,258.64 20,257.67 §0,726.00 51,180.02 218,422.33
Particulars On Demand <1 Year 1to 5 years > 5 Years Total
Year Ended 31-03-2023
Short-term Borrowings 0.03 -
Term Loan 7,957.34 3289212 £1,299.54 102,149.00
Long-term Barrowings 6,000.00 24,000.00 3,000.00 33,000.00
Trade payables 3,098.59 31,258.64
Total 3,098.62 13,957.34 56,892.12 64,299.54 166,407.64

Note 40: Capital management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. Management monitors capital on the basis of return on capital employed as well as the debt to total equity

ratio,

For the purpose of debt to total equity ratio, debt considered is long-term and short-term borrowings. Total equity comprise of issued
share capital and all other equity reserves.

The capital structure as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 was as follows:

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company 194,321.52 132,479.24
As a percentage of total capital 50.99% 49.57%
Long term borrowings including current maturities 151,757.81 134,786.34
Short term borrowings 35,000.00 0.03
Total borrowings 186,757.81 134,786.37
As a percentage of total capital 49,0431~ 50.43%
Total capital (equity and borrowings) 391;0“29&_:: / .»_r_,(« . 267,265.60

India
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PELATRO LIMITED

{Formerly known as Pelatro Privale Limited)
CIN: UT2Z100KA2013PLOC06E239

Motes Forming Parl of the Standalone Financial Slatemenls
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise slated)

42, FIRST TIME ADOFTION OF IND AS

These financial statements are the first financial stalements of the Company under Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in Nete. 2 have been applied in preparing these
finaneial statements (or the year ended 31st March, 2024, the comparative information presented in these financial stalemenls for the vear ended 31st March, 2023 and in the
preparalion of an opening Ind AS balance sheel as al 1st April, 2022 (ie. the Compamy’s date of transition). In preparing the opening Ind AS halance sheet, the Company has
|adjusted the amounlts reparted previously in the financial statements prepared in acrardance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounling
Standards) Rules, 2006 (25 amended) and other relevant provisions of the Acl. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP Lo Ind A5 has affected the
company’s financial position, [inancial performance and cash flows is set out in Nole 42.2 and Nole 42.3 hereto,

a. The transition Lo IndAS was carried out from the accounting principles generally accepled in India (‘Indian GAAP') which is considered as “Previous GAAP” as defined in
Ind AS 101, “First Time Adoption”. An explanation of how the transition to IndAS has impacted the Company's equity and profits/lass is provided in the Reconcilialion of
Equity as al April 1 2022 to March 31 2023 and Reconciliation of statement of profit/loss for the year ended March 31, 2023, The preparation of these Ind AS Financial
Information resulted in changes to the accounting policies as compared to most recent annual financial statements prepared under Indian GAAP. The impact arising from the
adoption of IndAS on the dale of transition (1 April 2022) has been adjusted in other equity.

b This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in transition from previous Indian GAAP 1o Ind AS.

421 Exemplions and exceplions applied

A, Exemptions

IndAS101 First-Time Adoption allows [irst- lime adopters cerlain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under IndAS, For transition o IndAS
, the Company has applied the following exemptions:

(i) Derecognition of financial assets and financial Habilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for ransactions occurring on or after April 1, 2022 (the
transilion dale),

B. Exceptions
IndAS 101 First-Time Adoplion provides first-time adopters certain exceptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under IndAS. For transition to

IndAS, the Company has applied the following exce ptions:

(i) Recognition of linancial assets and liabilities
The Company has recognised financial assets and liabilities on transition date which are required to be recognised by IndAS and were not recogmised under previous GAAP

{ii) Classilicalion and measurement of financial assels
IndAS 101 requires that an entity should assess the classification of its financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances exist en the date of lransition. Accordingly, inils

Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the Company has classified all the financial assets on basis of facls and circumstances Lhat existed on the date of transition, Le. April T, 2022,

{iii) Impairment of financials assets
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of IndAS109 retrospectively; hewever, as permitted by IndAS101, it has used reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk al the date thal financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare Tt
with the credit risk al the lransilion date. Further, the Company has nat undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to

IndASs, whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind A5 101,
(rv) Estimales
The entity's estimates in accordance with IndAS at the date of transition to IndAS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same dale in accordance wilh previeus

CAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates wete in error.
IndAS estimales as al April 1, 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previeus GAAT except for the following items where

application of Indian GAAP did not require estimation
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Noles Forming Pari of the Slandalone Financial Stalements

(Al amonnts in Indian Rupees Thousands, excepl where otherwise stated)

42,2 Reconciliation of equily as previously reporled under IGAAP lo Ind AS

Opening Balance Sheel as at 1 April, 2022

Balance Sheel as at 31 March, 2023

Particulars Mot Effects of E!Tgcls of
No. IGAAI fransition to Ind- Ind AS IGAAD transilion lo Ind- Ind AS
AS AS
A |ASSETS
I [MNon-currenl asseis
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 66,910,83 Gi6,5910.83 50,586.93 - 5058893
(b} Right of Use Assel A - - - - 1,359.14 1,359.14
() Other Intangible assets 1,509.70 - 1,509.70 1,061.64 - 106164
(d) Financial Assels
{1} Investments - - - -
{2} Deferred Lax assels D (315.60) 559.26 243,60 1,699.20 70787 ZA07.00
() Other Non-current assets 7,927.31 - 7,927.31 5,706.11 - 5,706.11
Total Nen-currenl assels 76,032.23 559.26 76,591.49 59,055.85 2.067.m 61,122.89
11 |Current assels
() Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 69,165.08 - 69,165,08 187.066.29 187,066,249
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 15,915.91 # 15,915.91 76712 54,767.12
(1 Current fax assels {Net) 3,059.91 - 30599 - =
(¢} Other current assels 3,716.92 - 3,716.92 5,047.92 5047.92
Total Currenl assels 91,857.83 - 91 85783 246 681.33 - 246,581.33
Talal Assets 167,590,086 559.26 165,449.32 305.437.21 2,067.01 308,004.22
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equily
(a) Equity Share capital 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
(L) Other equity E H6,254.17 (1,662.66) 54,591.51 13327331 {1,793.97) 131,479.24
Tolal Equily 87,254.17 (1,662.66) 85,591.51 134,273.21 (1,793.97) 132,479.24
I1 |Liabilities
1 |Non-current liabilities
{a) Financials Liabilities
(i) Borrowings (Mon-Current) B 5045425 50,454.25 127,853.81 (362.66) 127,491.15
(i) Other Financial Liabilities Bé&C - - - 468.63 468.63
(b) Provisions & 17,723.59 2219 19,545.51 20,324.89 2,812.36 23,137.25
68,177.85 221.m 70,399.76 148,178.70 2,918,33 151,097.03
2 |Current liabilities
{a) Financials Liabilities
(i} Borrowings (Current) 832.35 83235 729522 - 7,295.22
(i) Trade Payaliles &70.80 §70.80 3,098.59 3,098.59
(i) Other Financial Liabilities B . “ B87.03 942,65 1.029.68
{b) Other current liabilities 10,754.90 10,754.90 9.976.70 9.4976.70
{c) Provisions c - - 3,027.77 3.027.77
12,458.05 & 12,458.05 23,485.31 942,65 24,427.96
Total Equity and liabilities 167.890.06 559.26 168,449.32 305,837.21 2,067.01 308,004.22
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PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatra Private Limited)
CIN: U7PZ100K A2013PLC065239

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Stalements
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Thousands, except where otherwise stated)

423 Reconciliation Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under IGAAT 1o Ind AS
Year ended March 31 2023
Particulars N?ie Effects of
No. ICAAP transition to Ind- Ind AS
AS
1 |Revenue from operalions 489,822 Ba - 489 822 8o
2 |Other income 684,81 - 6B4.81
3 |Total revenue (1+2) 490,507.67 - 490,507.67
4 |Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense C 337,059.01 16796 337,226,956
(b) Finance Costs B 2,239.69 (193.54) 2,046.15
{c) Depreciation and amortisation expense A 2108717 977.02 2201419
(d) Other expenses A 64,928.11 {5.00) 64,923.11
Total 425,263.98 946.44 426,21042
5 |Profitf{Loss) before exceptional items and tax (3-4) 65,243.69 (946.44) 64,297.26
6 |Exceptional items gain / (loss) {net) - % -
7 |Profitf(Loss) before tax (5-6) 65,243.69 (346.44) 64,297.26
8 |Tax expense D 18.224.65 (316.38) 17,908.28
9 |Profit for the year 7-5) 47,019.04 (630.06) 46,388.98
10 |Other Comprehensive Income C
A) (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
AY (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
B) (i) ltems that may be reclassified to profit or loss 666.51 666.51
B) (ii) Income tax relating to items that may be reclassified to profit or loss (167.76) (167.76)
Total Other comprehensive Income - 498.75 498.75
11 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (9410) 47,019.04 (131.31) 46,887.73
MNotes to first time adoption:
A Leases - Company as Lessee
Ind AS 116 requires the company to recognises right-of-use assel representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term al the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful
life of right-of-use asset,
‘The receipts from the lessee are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance costs and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss over the lease period.
Consequent to this change, right-of-use asset for INE 2336.16Ths has been created with a corresponding credit to Tease Liability as at 31 March 2023. The profit
for the year and total equity as at 31 March 2019 decreased by INR 977.02Ths due to amortisation of right-of-use asset & finance cost of INR 164.12Ths.
B Borrowings

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial
recognition. These cosls are recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the horrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the elfective rale of
interest,
Under previous GAAP, these ransaction costs were charged to statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Consequently borrowings as at 31 March
2019 have been reduced by INR 1005Ths with a corresponding adjustment to processing fee and rates & taxes. The interest cost on borrowings is charged to

Profit & Loss forNE 644.34Ths
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PELATRO LIMITED

(Formerly known as Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100K A2013PLC0G8239

€ Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net
defined benefit liabilitv are recosnised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAF, these remeasurements were
forming part of the protit or loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2019 decreased by INE 167.96 Ths.

D Deferred tax
Adjustments to deferred tax reflect changes in other equity consequent to the above Ind AS adjustments.

E  Other equity
Other equity as at April 1, 2022 and March 31, 2023 has been adjusted consequent lo the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

For Gnanoba & Bhat For and on behalf of Board
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PELATRO LIMITED
(Formerly Pelatro Private Limited)
CIN: U72100KA2013PLC068239

NOTE 1

COMPANY INFORMATION
Pelatro Limited. is headquartered in the Bangalore with its development centre in Bangalore, India itself. The
company was founded in March 2013 with a vision to create world leading software solutions for various aspects

of Precision Marketing,.

NOTE 2
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company is required to prepare its financial statements in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016, Accordingly, these financial statements are prepared in accordance with Ind AS
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis with revenues recognized and expenses accounted
on their accrual, including provisions / adjustments for committed obligations and amounts determined as
payable or receivable during the year except for certain financial instruments that are measured at cost.

The Company has voluntarily adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 101 ‘First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’. The transition was carried
out from accounting principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations
and descriptions of the effect of the transition are summarized in Note 39.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Examples of such estimate include profits expected to be earned on projects carried on by
the Company, contract costs expected to be incurred to completion of project, provision for doubtful debts,
income taxes, etc. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Differences, if any, between the actual
results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or materialized.

Material accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions used by management are as below:

s Fair value measurements (Refer note B)

= Identification of leases involving the recognition of a Right of Use asset and its accounting including the
adoption of an appropriate discounting rate (Refer note E).

= Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets (Refer notes G

& ).

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

= Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
= tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
is held primarily for the purpose of trading




= [tis due lo be settled within twelve months after the reporting periad, or

= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are classified as non-current assels and liabilities.

The aperating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind A5 116, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipls or payments
and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular
revenue generating (operating activities), investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated
based on the available information.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred ta
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expecls to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the
consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of indirect taxes in its statement of profit
and loss.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction
price, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing
components, non-cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

The Company recognises revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods
or services, A 5-step approach is used to recognise revenue as below:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity salisfies a performance obligation




LEASES

The Company as a Lessee

The Company evaluales il an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing
the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Company determines
the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to
extend the lease il the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and periods covered by an option
to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether
the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an oplion to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to
terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the
Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term
at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise the
amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date Iess'any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate
of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the
underlying asset or site on which it is located.

The right-of-use assels is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or
useful life of right-of-use asset. The receipts from the lessee are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, If receipts from the lessee
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met. The estimated useful lives
of right-of-use assets are determined based on the lease period. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any,
is recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance costs and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognised in statement

of profit and loss over the lease period.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investments) that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying assel is an asset which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Ancillary cost of borrowings in
respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and accounted as borrowing cost in the year of
disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per Effective Rate of Interest (EIR) method, exchange difference
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of
the financial liability or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the amortised cost of a financial liability after
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property,
plantand equipment recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying

value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Cost of the asset includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition and installation, including interest on borrowing for the project / property, plant &
equipment up to the date the asset is put to use. Any cost incurred relating to settlement of claims regarding
titles to the properties is accounted for and capitalised as incurred.




Depreciation method, estimated useful lives and residual values

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-line method of depreciation
over the useful life of the assets estimated by the Management. The Management has estimated the life of the
property, plant and equipment as under,

Asset Useful Life (Years)
Office Equipment 5
Computers & Laptops 3
Software 9
Servers & Networking Equipment ) Slo6
Furniture & Fixtures 31010
Electricals 10
Website Development expenses 3
Motor Vehicles 8

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispasal. Any gain or loss arising,
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying,
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised.

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGESS
Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing costs.

Depreciation is not provided on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and
the asset is ready for its intended use,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
On transition to IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intangible

assets recognised as at April 1, 2022, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of such Intangible assets.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as 9 years and the same shall be amortised on straight-line
basis over its useful life.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment at each year end
either individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from
indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

De-recognition
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the income statement when

the asset is derecognized.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial
recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not
at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular
way purchasgane-sale of financial assels are accounted for at trade date.




Subsequent measurement

a. Non-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured al amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal are solely paymenlts of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business model whose 0]_1}'9('1_1'\:3 is achieved b}r‘ both COllt_‘Cth‘lg contractual cash flows and SEIHI]g
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in cases where
the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are
classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive

Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair-valued through

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities

Financial Habilities are subsequently carried at amartized cost using the effective interest method, except for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value
through Statement of Profit and Loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance
Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Investments in Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost in the financial statements.

b. Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new ordinary

shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A
financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when
the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through Statement of Profit and Loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL.
The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting
date to the amount that is required to be recognized, is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in Statement

of Profit and Loss.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value
and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
=i ettle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
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is a lability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency”).

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency,

Foreign currency transactions and balances

i.  Initial recognition —Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency
at the date of the transaction.

ii. Conversion—Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monelary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

iii. Exchange differences—The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/
settlement of foreign currency monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability
during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
i. Current income tax
Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet

date.

ii. Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is recognized on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, except when
the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at

the time of the transaction.

Deferred income lax assels are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity).
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of
extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect
of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 1o expense or income
relating to dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equily shares considered for
deriving the basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed
to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share and are deemed
to be converted at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i. Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Pension Schemes are charged on an accrual basis
to the Profit and Loss Account of the vear when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There
are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the Regional Provident Fund

Commissioner,

ii. Fordefined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credil recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to statement
of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan
amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the
net defined benefit liability or asset,

iii. The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulating
in nature. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation
performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method
on the additional amount expected to be paid/availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the balance sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognised
is the period in which the absences occur.

Contingent liabilities & contingent assets

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is

made.

Contingent assels are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.




